
Tamara Guilloux

RN, M.A., CCRN

652 east 79th Street, • Brooklyn New York 11236 • (C)718-753-5791 • tammyg652@hotmail.com

OBJECTIVE

A dedicated & goals oriented professional RN, desiring to secure a nurse educator position. Where I am able to utilize my education and 20 years of nursing experiences in the areas of leadership, Med/Surg & Critical Care to benefit the organization, improve the quality of patients' care, and my career.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Professorial Studies, Teachers College Columbia University 2016-2019

Bachelors of Science in Nursing; With Distinction 2001-2002
Pace University, Pleasantville, NY

- Dean's list, Sigma Theta Tau Nursing Honor Society, Golden key Honor society

Bachelor of Science in Clinical Laboratory Science 1992-1996

State University of New York at Stony Brook, Stony Brook, NY

- A. S. C. P. Certification

EXPERIENCE

Travel Registered Nurse

Impressiv Health 2021-2022
St. Joseph Hospital, Kansas City, Missouri
ICU/Telemetry/Step-down

Adjunct Professor

Monroe College
College of New Rochelle, New Rochelle, New York

Clinical Instructor

2019-2020
2015- 2016

Registered Nurse

Jack D. Weiler Hospital at Albert Einstein College of Medicine, Bronx, NY 2003-Present

Medical/Surg Step-down Unit 11/14- Present

Clinical Nurse Coordinator

- Coordinating, Leading & supervising patient care
- Precepting & training new staff

Medical & Surgical Intensive Care 5/05- 11/14

Staff Nurse

- Care of patient who are acutely ill and continually monitoring hemodynamic parameters,
- Documenting baseline assessments, monitoring vital changes in patient conditions, & titrating IV.

Charge Nurse

Clinical Preceptor

Medical surgical/Renal 1/03- 5/05

Staff Nurse

- Assessments & evaluations of patients' need in *admissions, discharges, and PRI requirements.*
- Educated patients and their family member on health care needs, conditions, and option.
- Proficiency with: peritoneal dialysis, ventilators, wound care, Ng/ gtt tubes, foley, etc.

Laboratory Technologist

1999-2002

Kingsbrook Jewish Medical, 585 Schenectady Ave, Bklyn, 11203

- Analyzed body fluids for cellular components, chemical constituents, and biological reaction in the area of hematology, chemistry, and blood bank using manual and automated methods.

Reference furnish upon request